CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT PAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

President - James R. Cochran General Manager — Eric Tynan
Vice President — Glenn Oania Board Secretary — Lidia Santos
Director - Cosme Padilla

Director - Ron Stefani Waebsite: CastrovilleCSD.org
Director - Adriana Melgoza

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances State and Local
Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance for Gatherings issued by the
California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order specifically allows local legisiative bodies to hold
meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health. In
light of this, the board meetings of the Castroville CSD Board will be held via GoToMeeting conference. There
will be NO physical location of the meeting. The public is strongly encouraged to use the GoToMeeting app for
best reception. Due to the current circumstances, there may be limited opportunity to provide verbal comments
during the meeting. Persons who wish to address the Board for public comment or on an item on the agenda are
encouraged to submit comments in writing to Castroville CSD at Lidia@castrovillecsd.org by 5:00 p.m. on
Monday, April 19, 2021; such comments will be distributed to the Castroville CSD Board before the meeting.
Members of the public participating by GoToMeeting are instructed to be on mute during the proceedings and to
speak only when public comment is allowed, after requesting and receiving recognition from the Chair. Prior to
the meeting, participants should download the GoToMeeting app at:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/615018525. If you're joining through your smart phone download
the GoToMeeting app from your app store. Please join the Castroville CSD Board meeting from your computer,
tablet or smartphone. hitps://www.gotomeeting.com/join/615018525. You can also dial in using your
phone. United States: +1 (571) 317-3112. Access Code: 615-018-525.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)




AGENDA, Page 2
April 20, 2021
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of March 16, 2021 — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. None
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Monterey Herald — Water restrictions and housing shortage converge in a request for
additional Carmel River water

2. Monterey Herald — Monterey County water agency board balks at dam maintenance report

3. The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) has marked 2021 as the third-driest
water year, a period marked from October to March, on record for the Golden State

PRESENTATION:

1. Presentation by Paul Sciuto, Monterey One Water General Manager regarding
potential five-year rate increase related to Proposition 218.

CLOSED SESSION:
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL

Threatened/Pending litigation David Lewis Schartow v. Castroville, a government municipality, State of
California, a government municipality, and Does 1-100, inclusive, Superior Court of Monterey County,
Case no. 20CV001881. Government Code §54956.9 (d)(1) and (2).

NEW BUSINESS:

1. David Lewis Schartow v. Castroville, a government municipality, State of California, a
government municipality, and Does 1-100, inclusive, Superior Court of Monterey County,
Case no. 20CV001881. Consideration of Application for Permission to file a late
Government Claim. Government Code §911.4,911.6. — motion item

2. Monterey County Public Works road repairs on Cooper Street, which included upgrades to
District infrastructures on Cooper Street — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Resolution No. 2021-02, Resoiution Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to
the Levying of General and Special Taxes, Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and
Charges — motion item

4. Select Annual Budget & Personnel Committee (two directors) — motion item

5. Approve one-time incentive bonus of $250 for Operator Orozco along with a $1 pay
increase per hour for certification obtained from State Water Resources Control
Board for Distribution-Grade I, effective the 22nd of April 2021 — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on status of grants/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional
Engineering Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project),
Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk line Bypass) and Castroville-Water
Zone 1(Deep Well) for system upgrades and improvements — Eric Tynan, General Manager



o o A~ W

7.

AGENDA, Page 3
April 20, 2021
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Update on the Castroville CSD contribution of $83,000 for the Protection of Domestic
Drinking Water Supplies for the Lower Salinas Valley project to Monterey County Water
Resources Agency (destruction of Well No. 3) — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Cal Am’s Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (desal project) — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

Update on Cal Trans Merritt//SR183 Castroville Multimodal Community Enhancement
Project — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Professional Services for Castroville CSD Well No. 6 Project awarded to Pueblo
Water Resources, Inc. — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Media Replacement for Castroville CSD Well No. 5 Arsenic Treatment System
awarded to AdEdge — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1.

2.

3.

Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Director Ron Stefani and General
Manager Eric Tynan

Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Director Ron
Stefani

Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors.

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1.

2.

»w

General Manager's Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars
Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
Operation’s Report
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Sa
Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor
Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., Quarterly Financial Statements**Internal
Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of March 2021 — motion

item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 4:30 p.m.

CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.




AGENDA, Page 4
April 20, 2021
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Certification of Posting
| certify that on April 16, 2021, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least
72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section 54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, Californiélbn Agril 16, 2021.

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
March 16, 2021

President James Cochran called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present (Virtual GoToMeeting): President James Cochran, Vice President Glenn Qania,
Director Cosme Padilia, Director Ron Stefani and Director Adriana Melgoza

Absent:

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Grant Leonard, Howard Franklin and Paul Greenway

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The pledge of allegiance was led by Director Ron Stefani at the request of President James Cochran.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve the minutes of the
January 19, 2021 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting and the minutes of the Adjourned Regular
Board Meeting (lack of quorum) February 16, 2021. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:
Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

Letter to Office Manager Lidia Santos from American Public Works Association announcing she

has been selected as Monterey Bay Chapter's Administrative Manager of the Year.

2. Letter to General Manager Eric Tynan from Redistricting Partners regarding any agencies still in
at-large election systems will face increasing pressure to convert to districts under the CVRA.

3.  Letter to General Manager Eric Tynan from ACWA JPIA as Castroville CSD received the

“President’s Special Recognition Award" for achieving a low ratio of “Paid Claims and Case

Reserves” to “Deposit Premiums” in the Liability Program for the period (10/01/2016-09/30/2019)

and Property Program for the period (04/01/2016-03/31/2019).

Correspondence Calendar accepled as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Monterey Herald — Judge voids Monterey County approval of Cal Am desal plant project

2. Water industry Effective Groundwater Supply Management Certificate of Completion General
Manager J. Eric Tynan

3. American Water Works Association CA-NV Section Backflow Prevention Assembly General Tester
Eudoxio L. Orozco, Jr.

4. Groundwater Treatment Techniques Online-Part 1 & 2 Operator Jonathan Varela 0 5



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 16, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

5. Level 1 Assessment Performance and Reporting Online-Part 2 Operator Jonathan Varela
6. Environmental Protection Agency risk and resilience assessments and emergency response plans
7. Monterey Herald — Pure Water Monterey expansion could have new life

Informational items accepted as presented

PRESENTATIONS:
1. None
NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consider approving proposal for Professional Services for Castroville CSD Well No. 6 Project, not to
exceed $131,450 submitted by Pueblo Water Resources, Inc. — General Manager Eric Tynan
recommended the Board approve the proposal for professional hydrogeologic and construction
management services associated with the design, construction, and testing of a new well for
Castroville CSD submitted by Pueblo Water Resources, Inc. The proposal can be viewed on pages
30-40 of the board packet. After some discussion, a motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded
by Ron Stefani to approve the proposal submitted by Pueblo Water Resources, Inc. not to exceed
the total estimated project cost of $131,450. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: O Directors:

2. Consider approving Castroville CSD Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities Under GASB 74/75,
Roll-forward Valuation as of June 30, 2019, Measurement Date June 30, 2020 for Fiscal Year-End
June 30, 2021 as prepared by Total Compensation Systems- Office Manager/Secretary to the Board
Lidia Santos provided each board member with a copy of the report, which can be viewed as an
attachment to this board packet online. The District contributes $19,000 annually to the CERBT fund.
Mr. Will Kane, FSA, EA Consulting Actuary with Total Compensation Systems per email had
informed Office Manager Lidia Santos as for the $19,000 annual contribution, he ran a quick
projection and that amount is expected to have the plan 100% funded around 2028 as long as the
District continues to make benefit payment directly rather than drawing from the trust. A motion is
made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve the Castroville CSD Actuarial Study
of Retiree Health Liabilities Under GASB 74/75, Roll-forward Valuation as of June 30, 20189,
Measurement Date June 30, 2020 for Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2021 as prepared by Total
Compensation Systems. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

3. Approve Rejection Letter by Castroville CSD Board of Directors regarding Dubelman and Karahalios
Claim — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that a claim has wrongfully been
submitted to Castroville CSD from Mr. Dubelman and Ms. Soteria Karahalios regarding a bicycle
incident that occurred on the bike path, which is not Castroville CSD's jurisdiction. The District's
Insurance provider (ACWA JPIA) claims department recommended the Board reject this claim and
mail a certified copy of the notice to the claimant and a copy to them. The notice can be viewed on
page 41 of this board packet. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Cosme Padilla to 0 6



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 16, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

formally reject this claim and to approve the Rejection Letter by Castroville CSD Board of Directors
regarding Dubelman and Karahalios Claim. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

Select and approve a public accounting firm from the list of qualified firms that submitted a proposal
to perform the Castroville CSD annual financial audit for 2021 through 2023, with annual option
years 2024, 2025, 2026 — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the District
received four proposals from auditing firms. All proposal submitted were reviewed and references
verified by District staff. Although, all the firms were well qualified, it was determined that Fechter &
Company was the most advantageous firm based on the firms qualifications and experiences, as
well as cost. He recommended the Castroville CSD Board of Directors select Fetcher & Company to
audit its financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 and the two subsequent fiscal
years. Auditing fees for 2021 $14,500, 2022 $14,863 and 2023 $15,234 ($44,597 total). A memo
with his recommendation to the Board can be viewed on page 42 of this board packet. After some
discussion, a motion is made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by Glenn Qania to select and approve
the proposal from Fetcher & Company to audit the Castroville CSD's financial statements for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 and the two subsequent fiscal years for total auditing fees of
$44,597. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: O Directors:

Consider approving proposal for Professional Engineering Services for Moss Landing Wastewater
System Rehabilitation Project, not to exceed $462,722 submitted by MNS Engineers — General
Manager Eric Tynan recommended the Board approve the proposal for Professional Engineering
Services for the Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project (Project) as the District
has been awarded $500,000 from the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant for Moss
Landing for this project by the State Waterboards. The planning and draft design document
preparation for the Project will be covered by this grant. The proposal can be viewed on pages 43-52
of this board packet. After some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by
Glenn Oania to approve the proposal submitted by MNS Engineers for the Moss Landing
Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project, not to exceed $462,722. The motion carried by the
following roli call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING; 0 Directors:

Implement a site-specific written COVID-19 Prevention Program to address COVID-19 health

hazards, correct unsafe or unhealthy conditions, and provide face coverings, etc. - General

Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know that the District needs to implement a site-specific written
COVID-19 Prevention Program. Although, the District already has many safety measures in place a
written policy is needed per the State of California Department of Industrial Relations. The

regulations require employers to implement a site-specific written COVID-19 Prevention Program

and failing to establish and implement an effective COVID-19 Prevention Program may result in
regulatory enforcement and fines. The COVID-19 Prevention Program will need to address COVID- O 7



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 16, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

19 health hazards, correct unsafe or unhealthy conditions, and provide face coverings, and COVID-
19 testing to workers who are exposed and notify local public health departments when there are
multiple COVID-18 infections or outbreaks at the worksite. Employers are required to maintain
accurate recordkeeping, and report serious illnesses and fatalities related to COVID-19 to the
nearest enforcement district office. The COVID-19 Prevention Program presented covers all the
items mentioned. A copy of the COVID-19 Prevention Program is include as an attachment to this
board packet online. All staff will receive a copy. A motion is made by Cosme Padilla and seconded
by Ron Stefani to approve and implement the COVID-19 Prevention Program presented today. The
motion carried by the following votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: O Directors:

Consider approving quotation for Media Replacement for Castroville CSD Well #5 Arsenic Treatment
System $134,149 — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that the media needs to be
changed out, which requires the following items/task: media, project supervision, media extraction,
disposal, spare parts and shipping freight for media for Well #5 Arsenic Treatment System. Media
replacement usually occurs every 15 years. The description of the work to be done can be viewed on
page 53 of this board packet. Castroville CSD is responsible to obtain the required lab testing and is
currently waiting for the lab results on arsenic levels. After some discussion, a motion is made by
Glenn Oania and seconded by Cosme Padilla to approve the quotation submitted by AdEdge for
Media Replacement for Castroville CSD Well #5 Arsenic Treatment System $134,149. The motion
carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: O Directors:

Consider approving proposal for Grant Management Assistance for Castroville CSD grant projects
for as-needed granting consulting services with Nilsen & Associates — General Manager Eric Tynan
recommended the Board consider approving the proposal submitted by Nilsen & Associates. The
District has several grants in the works and Karen with Nilsen & Associates has been very
knowledgeable in assisting the District with these grants. Nilsen & Associate’s proposal can be
viewed on pages 54-56 on this board packet. A motion is made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by
Ron Stefani to approve the proposal for Grant Management Assistance for Castroville CSD grant
projects for as-needed granting consulting services with Nilsen & Associates. The motion carried by
the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0O Directors:

Consider amending annual 2020/2021 Operating Budgets for Castroville Zone 1-Water,
Sewer and Governmental;, Moro Cojo Zone 2-Sewer and Governmental, and Moss Landing
Zone 3-Sewer — General Manager Eric Tynan reviewed the items that are being considered
to be amended with the Board. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron
Stefani to approve the amended annual 2020/2021 Operating Budgets for Castroville Zone
1-Water, Sewer and Governmental; Moro Cojo Zone 2-Sewer and Governmental, and Moss
Landing Zone 3-Sewe. The motion carried by the following roll call votes: 08



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 16, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

Page 5
AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and
Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan
reported to the Board that on page 73 of this board packet is a summary of the different grant
application status for Castroville CSD. The summary was submitted by Karen Nilsen with Nilsen &
Associates per his request. On page 74 is Figure1: Proposed 24-Inch Sewer Bypass improvements
for the Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass by MNS Engineers. Also, MNS Engineers will start
working on the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant for Moss Landing. In addition,
Monterey One Water (M1W) may be providing Castroville CSD with $400,00 in additional funding as
M1W is looking to contribute to a disadvantaged sewer system. General Manager Eric Tynan will be
meeting with M1W General Manager Paul Sciuto to discuss further. Current funding efforts: Moss
Landing sewer system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water
supply improvements and Castroville wastewater improvements.

Approve Resolution No. 2021-01 Authorizing A Contribution to the Monterey County Water
Resources Agency (MCWRA) Toward Matching Grant Funds — General Manager Eric Tynan
reported to the Board Resolution No. 2021-01 can be viewed on page 75 and 76 of this board
packet and with Board approval authorizes a contribution of $83,000 (approximately $40 per service
connection) to the MCWRA to be used specifically toward the $2,663,300 in matching grant funds
for the grant project, including protection of the District's groundwater supply. In exchange for
making said contribution, the MCWRA shall assure the District the following: the MCWRA is carrying
out MCWRA's responsibilities under the Grant Agreement, the MCWRA will use said funds solely
for the purpose for which they are contributed, the District is not a project applicant, nor in any
manner responsible for implementation of the grant project; and any District funds contributed, and
not so expended, shall be returned to the District. Howard Franklin, Hydrogeologist with MCWRA
thanks the Board for their consideration. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Cosme
Padilla to approve Resolution No. 2021-01 Authorizing A Contribution to the Monterey County Water

Resources Agency (MCWRA) Toward Matching Grant Funds. The motion carried by the following
roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: o] Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: O Directors:

Update on Cal Am's Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (desal project) — General Manager
Eric Tynan updated the Board that Cal Am has submitted a partial application for the Monterey
Peninsula Water Supply Project to the California Coastal Commission and it is on hold until they
submit additional documentation. Per General Manager Eric Tynan it is looking like getting the desal
project approved will be difficult as many are in favor of the Pure Water Expansion project instead.

Update on new and proposed constructions projects — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the
Board that there is no updates on any proposed construction projects at this time.

Update on Cal Trans MerrittSR 183 Castroville Multimodal Community Enhancement Project —
General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that Caltrans want 1o do enhancements on
Merritt Street and had requested the input of the community. Most people want trees and trash cans
on Merritt Street but the problem is who will be liable for the trees and trash cans.

do]



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 16, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board
that they will be voting on the ERI for the Pure Water Monterey Expansion project. They are also
proposing a 5 year rate increase for M1W. In addition, M1W is also hoping to be eligible to receive
stimulus aid.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Director
Ron Stefani stated that the SVBGSA is also looking at a rate increase. Farmers currently pay $5 per
acre and water customers pay $2.26 per connection.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors —None to report at this time by
the board. However, Director Cosme Padilla wanted to acknowledge General Manager Eric Tynan
for finally getting Union Pacific to clean-up all the trash that was under the Highway 156 bridge by
the railroad tracks. This has been an eye sore for several years with several attempts to try to get
them to clean it up. General Manager Eric Tynan stated he could not have done it without
Congressman Jimmy Panetta getting involved. The Board was pleased to know it has been
cleaned.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report ~ Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2.  Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service
Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — January 2021 & February 2021. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by
Adriana Melgoza to pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: O Directors:



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 186, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 7

The meeting adjourned at 5:44 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

hespectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos James Cochran
Secretary to the Board President

= il



Water restrictions and
housing shortage
converge in a request for
additional Carmel River
water.

The Monterey Peninsula Water Management District has made an unprecedented
request to the state’s water board: amend a restrictive cease-and-desist order and allow
more water to be drawn from the Carmel River. Do it, they said, in the name of

atfordable housing.

Housing advocates have come out in support of the water district’s proposal to the State
Water Resources Control Board, which would allow California American Water to take
an additional 75 acre-fect — about 24.4 million gallons — from the Carmel River to
facilitate affordable housing projects in the region. The additional water would be
allowed but not drawn until the projects come online, which could take years. However.

Cal Am and the Sierra Club say it’s a bad idea with worse timing.

The ceasc-and-desist order, issued by the state water board in 2009, restricts how much
water Cal Am draws from the Carmel River — the main water source for the Monterey
Peninsula. Condition 2 of the order prohibits the utility to draw additional water for new
hookups or increased use at a property due a zoning change, such as a single-family
home property rezoned as multi-family. Dave Stoldt, general manager for the
MPWMD, the agency that facilitates water rights in the region, says this thwarts growth

in an area that needs more housing.

The MPWMD and housing advocates say in order to balance the area’s affordable

housing crisis with its water crisis, they want relief from Condition 2 and an additional

3]



75 acre-feet of river water for affordable housing projects. It’s the first official attempt

to amend the order’s water limits.

“We, the water district, don’t want to be blamed for why we cannot get affordable
housing,” Stoldt says. “Housing is now clearly defined as a health and safety issue. The

[cease-and-desist order] can be amended if it’s in the name of heaith of safety.”

The Peninsula is straining to figure out its water source of the future. One potential
solution, an expansion of the Pure Water Montercy sewage recycling project, has made
recent progress. Another solution, Cal Am’s proposed desalination plant, sits in
regulatory limbo. Cal Am is legally allowed to draw 7,310 acre-feet annually from the
Carmel River but Stoldt estimates it draws several hundred less than that, thanks to
conservation eftorts. Under the state’s order. if a new water source is not in place by
Dec. 31. 2021, the annual allowance will drop by more than 50 percent, to 3,376 acre-

feet.

A new water source is still some years away. Cal Am does not want to allocate more
water to the Peninsula’s portfolio with the cease-and-desist deadline looming and no

replacement water supply locked in.

“The next tew years, betore we have a significant water project enline, are going to be a
challenge,” Catherine Stedman, a Cal Am spokesperson, writes via email. “Our concern
is really avoiding a potentially harmful situation for our customers. The focus needs to
be on solving the problem, not creating a wider gap between available water supplies

and water demand.”

Correction

This story has been updated to reflect the following correction. The 75 acre-foot request
is equal to about 24.4 million gallons of water, not 326,000 gallons as originally

reported; 326,000 gallons is equivalent to about | acre-foot of water.

peal



Monterey County water agency board

balks at dam maintenance report

Assessment vote delayed as agency staff review key
document

By IIM JOHNSON | jiohnson@montereyherald.com | Monterey Herald
PUBLISHED: March 25, 2021 at 2:42 p.m. | UPDATED: March 29, 2021 at 2:35 p.m.

Amid concerns about the fairness of a tax assessment, the Monterey County
Water Resources Agency board declined to back a key report for a proposed
dams maintenance project at Lakes San Antonio and Nacimiento, sending it
back to agency staff and consultants for further review and delaying an
expected assessment vote.

During a special meeting on Wednesday, the agency board decided not to
approve and recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve an engineer's
report for a $159.1 million series of 26 dam improvement “sub-projects”
dubbed the Nacimiento and San Antonio Dams High Priority Capital and
Maintenance Project. The report is required for a special assessment ballot
measure that would pay for most of the project, including about $134 million in
upgrades and repairs to meet state dam safety requirements.

Agency staff had hoped to proceed with the assessment vote of Salinas
Valley property owners identified by the engineers report as receiving benefit
from the dams project and conduct a protest public hearing by June 15 in the
hopes of getting the assessment revenue on the FY 2021-22 tax rolls.

But agency board members pointed to a series of issues raised by the public
regarding the distribution and value of the proposed dam project benefits, and
directed staff to continue working on the report.

Board member Jason Smith said “95% of us understand the project needs to
happen and the implications if it doesn't,” but argued there remain key “legal

questions” to be resolved or the project assessment would fall short of voter

approval.

Agency general manager Brent Buche said the board agreed with public
comment letters identifying specific concerns even though he said many had
been addressed and agreed agency staff needs to “regroup and further
evaluate the comment letters received.” Buche said board members also
agreed that the agency'’s time constraints had left too many people with too
little time to review the document in detail.



Deputy County Counsel Kelly Donlon said she agreed more work needed to
be done on the engineers report, and that staff “tried to move forward very
quickly” with the document due to the approaching deadlines.

Buche said it will now be “very hard” to complete the assessment vote in time
for the next fiscal year's tax rolls, noting that the agency needs a definite
revenue source before it can sign contracts for the dams project work.

The agency is using a “pay-as-you-go” approach to funding the eight-year
dams project list by tapping the proposed six-year assessment.

The state Division of Safety of Dams has set a November 2025 deadline for
the agency to make the Lake San Antonio dam spillway “fully functional.”

During public comment, agri-buisnessman Bill Lipe argued the agency should
pursue a much-cheaper version of the dams project to meet state
requirements, including the elimination of the $60 million San Antonio dam
spillway replacement in favor of a less expensive alternative while arguing the
spillway replacement proposal is really part of the Interlake Tunnel Project.

Meanwhile, county supervisors on Tuesday approved a series of water rights
change petitions to the state water board for the $170 million Interlake Tunnel
project at both reservoirs, along with an extension of time petition for one of
the permits. The petitions are expected to take about two years to

complete The tunnel project, which would include an 11-mile pipeline
connecting the two reservoirs allowing additional water storage and flood

control, has been delayed as the agency prioritized the dams upgrade project.

A



PR

The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) has marked 2021 as
the third-driest water year, a period marked from October to March, on record
for the Golden State, potentially setting up another deadly wildfire season
after last year's record setting blazes.

The department’'s annual snow survey released this month recorded
precipitation levels at 50 percent the annual average for the water year.

The dry conditions can also be seen in the state’s water supply, with the

department reporting that California’s major reservoirs are at just 50 percent
of overall capacity.

At Lake Oroville, the State Water Project’s largest reservoir, water levels are
currently at 53 percent of the average, DWR found.

Department Director Karla Nemeth said in a statement along with the report
that there is “no doubt California is in a critically dry year.”

“State agencies, water suppliers and Californians are more prepared than
ever to adapt to dry conditions and meet the challenges that may be ahead,”
she continued. “With climate change impacting how precipitation falls in
California, ongoing water efficiency and long-term efforts like recycling water,
capturing stormwater, and planting water-friendiy landscapes are essential to
securing California’s water future.”

The 2021 water year is tied for third-driest with the 2014 season, following the
second driest recorded in 1924.

California’s driest year on record was in 1977, when recorded precipitation
was less than 35 percent the average, according to a report that year from the
U.S. comptroller general.

The DWR said in its report that compared to years past, California is better
prepared to handle drought conditions. The state following the 2012 to 2016
drought enacted programs “focused on managing the state’s water through a
strategic, integrated approach with a strong emphasis on water use efficiency
and conservation,” according to DWR.

This month’s DWR report comes after 2020 brought a record-breaking year of
weather and climate disasters, with the western drought and record-high
temperatures causing a series of wildfires across California that burned more
than 4 million acres and caused an estimated $10 billion in property damage.



RESOLUTION NO. 21-02

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW WITH RESPECT
TO THE LEVYING OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND
PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES

WHEREAS, the Castroville Community Services District requests that the Monterey
County Auditor- Controller enter those general or special taxes, assessments, or property-related
Fees or charges identified in Exhibit “A” on the tax roll for collection and distribution by the
Monterey County Treasurer-Tax Collector commencing with the property tax bills for fiscal year
2021-22.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The Castroville Community Services District hereby certifies that it has, without
limitation, complied with all legal procedures and requirements necessary for the levying and
imposition of the general or special taxes, assessments, or property-related fees or charges
identified in Exhibit “A”, regardless of whether those procedures and requirements are set forth in
the Constitution of the State of California, in State statutes, or in the applicable decisional law of
the State of California.

2. The Castroville Community Services District further certifies that, except for the
sole negligence or misconduct of the County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents,
with regards to the handling of the CD or electronic file identified as Exhibit “A”, the
Castroville Community Services District shall be solely liable and responsible for defending, at
its sole expense, cost, and risk, each and every action, suit, or other proceeding brought against
the County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents for every claim, demand, or
challenge to the levying or imposition of the general or special taxes, assessments, or property-
related fees or charges identified in Exhibit “A” and that it shall pay or satisfy any judgments
rendered against the County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents on every such
action, suit, or other proceeding, including all claims for refunds and interest thereon, legal fees
and court costs, and administrative expenses of the County of Monterey to correct the tax rolls.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th * of April 2021, upon motion of

, seconded by ’

and carried by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
President James Cochran
ATTEST:

Lidia Santos, Secretary

17



EXHIBIT “A”
TO
RESOLUTION CERTIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW WITH RESPECT
TO THE LEVYING OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND
PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

GENERAL TAXES:

SPECIAL TAXES:

ASSESSMENTS:

PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES: “County Service Area No. 14
(Assessments) — Tax Codes 75301, 73701, & 74701”



MONTEREY COUNTY
WATER RESOURCES AGENCY

PO BOX 930
SALINAS, CA 93902
P: {831) 755-2860

F: (831) 424-7935 STREET ADDRESS
1441 SCHILLING PLACE, NORTH BUILDING

BRENT BUCHE .

GENERAL MANAGER SALINAS, CA 93901

March 19, 2021
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
11499 GEIL STREET
CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

Sent via First Class Mail, Certified Return Receipt

Re: Reclassification of Well “CWD #3” on parcel 030-262-008-000
Dear CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT:
The Monterey County Water Resources Agency (Agency) has been awarded a grant from the State Water
Resources Control Board for the Protection of Domestic Drinking Water Supplies for the Lower Salinas Valley
project (Project). A well on your property has been identified for inclusion in the Project, which would result

in destruction of the well at no cost to you.

Project Overview

The Project involves the destruction of at least one hundred abandoned or inactive wells in the coastal Salinas
Valley in order to prevent the movement of seawater- and nitrate-contaminated groundwater into aquifers that
supply water for drinking and agricultural use.

The Project allows the Agency to leverage State funding to complete the destruction of wells within Zone 2B,
also known as the CSIP service area, as required of the Agency under Ordinance No. 3790. The full text of
Ord. 3790 is available at https://www.co.monterey.ca.us/government/government-links/water-resources-
agency/ordinances.

Why am I Receiving this Letter?

You have been identified as the owner of a well within the Project area. The identified well, “CWD #3”
with Facility Code 2447 on parcel 030-262-008-000 has a status of “Active”.

This well is being reclassified from a “Active” status to an Abandoned status by the General Manager pursuant
to Section 1.02.08(B) of Ordinance No. 3790. Continued pumping from wells in the Project area will
contribute to the expansion of seawater intrusion and movement of impaired groundwater between aquifers,
threatening a supply for both drinking water and irrigation.

The Water Resources Agency manages, protects, stores and conserves waler resources in Monterey County for beneficial and
environmental use, while minimizing damage from flooding to create a safe and sustainable water supply for present and future generations

19



What Happens Next?

Your well will be officially reclassified as Abandoned thirty-five (35) days following the date of this letter.
Once the well reclassification is complete, you will receive written notice from the Agency with further details

on the well destruction.

Can | Appeal this Decision?

Ordinance No. 3790 grants you or an interested party the right to appeal this decision of reclassification by the
General Manager. Any appeal must be submitted in writing to the Agency within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. Any appeal must state the grounds upon which the appeal is being made. Further details on
procedures for the conduct of appeals are set forth in Agency Ordinance No. 3910, the full text of which is
available at https://www.co.monterey.ca.us/home/showdocument?id=98136.

If you have any questions, please contact Tamara Voss at 831-755-4860 or vosstl@co.monterey.ca.us.

Enclosure: Site map and photo

Cec:

Sincerely,

§Z-Jsr

| =

Brent Buche
General Manager

The Water Resources Agency manages, protects, stores and conserves waler resources in Monterey County for beneficial and environmental
use, while minimizing damage from flooding 10 create a safe and sustainable water supply for present and future generations

Z0
o



21

h SETEAM—=— P TIIM==== £} TIIM —a— CH TITA s

0'0cL-

e e T b dool-
_ | 1

ST | | BN ARRy
i _ | ﬁ_ _ m" _ " _
5 _ B m i e (] _
._ m - . -__p 1- q _w _“ _‘----r - ﬁ .. _" ! 008
18 1 | 1 1 1] | N :
L A - | | SN | "
TEE Hf+ T = t Y o0
AWNE __ _, | | l
y | h_ .‘ / _ ! (215 ﬁ | “ _ | 3 _ﬂ
.m Dy | | | _ :
N st et AR 9 : VA R % 1 o0b
[ P4 X" | | Ny ]
3 7._ “ <] _ _. . : L
, ! J,-iu_ =} | . b . 2 O B L n_ 1 ooz
% q | ._ |\ — _ u_ | _ _ ;
. | | Ri | . |
| EEENEN L il { .
_ B | BE BE i 1 OBanvas
{ | { _ | | |
N LT B N | ]

. . . . . 00z
L2 NYP 02 onv 02 NvT 6l 9Ny 61 Nvr 8L 9Ny gl Nl L1 onv LU NV g1 any 9t NVT St any

1202-S102 ST3A3T 1713IM ITTIAOULSVYI



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT APriL 20, 2021

>

Q

OoODoOOC OO

(W]

** Regulatory Compliance

SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

No coliform violations, all routine samples negative for March 2021
Quarterly sampling of Well #3

Completed and submitted 2020 CCR to SWRCB-DDW

Submitted water reports to 9 large Water system customers 4/11/2021
Regulatory documentation for Castroville Zone 1 sewer jetting activities
Submitted No-spill report to State documenting Castroville, Moro Cojo and
Moss Landing systems for March 2021 on 4/1/2021

Regulatory documentation for MLCSD - Zone 1 & 2 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD — Zone 3 sewer jetting activities

<+ Current Projects

a

[ T I S R o

oo

Clean-up of Trash @ HWY 156/ UPRR crossing at Collins Rd- thanks to assistance
from Congressman Panetta, UPRR and Supervisor Phillips office

Initiate IRWMP Implementation grant for $395,00 Prop 1 funding for

new water supply well

Received DWR Grant approval of $500,000 for Moss Landing improvements
Submitted past costs for Moss Landing

Response to on-going litigation

Design and secure funding for Washington sewer by-pass line

EAR report to SWRCB -due May 15th

Locate and prosecute individual stealing Hydrant caps- $4,000

Finalize purchase of site for future Well #6

Request quotes for painting District Office

Complete EPA mandated Resilience, Recovery and ERP -due June 30th
Investigate water and sewer capacity for Driscoll's 63 proposed Farm

Labor Housing Units on Merritt Street at end of Union St.

Design and secure funding for Desal pipeline to MPWSP

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service



O00O0D

Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $2.8 million
Receive bids for pot-holing new sewer line @ Washington and Tembladera
Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

* Completed Projects

o0 000000 LoD OoOoODDOO0OOCOQO

Reported 2 street lights out

Painted graffiti @ 156/UPRR overpass with Diane Jimenez and NMC LULAC
Painted graffiti @ 23 other locations throughout town

Upgraded Internet to facilitate billing software upgrade

Soils and directional drilling for Washington bypass sewer line completed
Repair leak on Hydro Tank #3

Repaired 2 main breaks at Cooper & Blevins

Replaced leaking saddle at Cooper & Pomber

MCWRA request for $83,000 contribution for Well #3 destruction

Completed MCWRA 2021 Well Extraction Report

Plan review for sewer connections at Merritt and Washington Streets

Inspect water, storm drain and sewer for Cooper street road construction work
Awarded grant with DWR for Moss Landing sewer for $ 500,000

3 below ground Backflow devices raised and replaced

Inspected bike path and HWY156 overpass, painted graffiti

Replaced 11 meter registers in March

Change-out Arsenic treatment media for Well #5 -approx. $134,000
Repaired/replaced 1 service lateral

Street light night time inspection Castroville & Moro Cojo- 2 reported in January

< Upcoming Projects

a

OoooDoo0oD

O o

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line

Paint office Building

Replace aging Hydro pneumatic tanks at well sites

Recoat and re-seal the marshaling area at the office complex

Install lock-down manhole covers on Castroville Bivd (1 of 3)

Install new checks and gate valves for Castroville Blvd Lift Station

Pig Station Lift Stations #1 & #2 force mains in Moss Landing

New Deep Well #6 permitting, funding and design

Well site #4 modifications for filling tanks from distribution system & additional
tank

Design & funding for Washington Sewer Bypass line

Finish installing “No dump- spills to Bay” medallions at all storm drain inlets

23



% Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a
Q
Q
a

Meeting of the Executive Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron

MBWWA first ZOOM training class

DAC ongoing engagement with SVGWB-GSA

Supplied North County Fire road markers and thermo-pads for all hydrants in

Castroville's fire suppression system

a

oCooc0COoO0 0O O0O

Tour new jail with Sherriff- Adriana & Eric

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District Board meeting
Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric
MPWMD Board meeting- Ron and Eric

SVGWBGSA-Advisory Committee-Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group (SWIG-TAC) Tech Advisory Committee
Meeting of the Deep Well Working Group (MCWRA-TAC)
SVGWB- Basin Overview workshop-Ron & Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Working group

M1W Recycle Committee-Ron & Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Committee meeting- SWIG-Eric

< Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

O

ococoocoQO0OO0DO0OQOCO

Coastal Commission re: MPWSP (Desal) — Resubmitted application for MPWSP
City of Marina Council meeting re: MPWSP

Meeting of the MCWRA- TAC -Advisory Comm. on Deep Wells-Eric
Moss Landing Chamber meeting

Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric
Neighborhood Watch

Quarterly Managers meeting

SVGWB GSA Advisory committee meetings

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

< Improvements/ldeas/Suggestions

0

oQCo

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
Consider Awards for community members for improving our community
Select areas for Saddle, main valves and lateral replacement program
Pressure wash and weed maintenance on fire hydrants



Mv3d

MvV3d 440

VildvdE |

5’01

68t
60'T
S0'T

suoj|eo uol|IA
|Il|k.

Z# 119

SR IBM P I1I9M G# 1M

A

LZ-Yydley

e
2



140V ¥3d 3014d § DAV

SSUOZ SOI1EJ AQ BDEsNh Jam0g

SELS
SNOTIVS NOIMTIN ¥3d § "DAY.
oIS % 5S-G IPM
% Sk -Z lIBM
19 c09 669 ELE
z08'9% 15°91 ywelZ TEBLEZ 96211 [ | SIWLOL AHINGH
THIEM | ERUM | pruem SH1I9M .
60°L X3 vECY [
2588 zo6LI8LL \Z0ZZVE
\SZ2O6RL LZ0Z/SLE FTRRED)
Umi /€9 SO} (213 T3 9061 RZEG
048 000228405 120ZELE
00061 6805 1Z02/5HE +ZATIEAM
BHE 1EP9 6¥9 [ %OS €T
gaolg  |oooivizet \Z0ZELRE
000LPOLEY 1Z0ZSIE SEHTIEM
|svz6 HY3d 30 —
lzaze N¥3d TILHYd SEOES  |zvsol SL05h |zoter Tl %19°ED
1zos HAIS 000LZALEYD 120Z/ZLIE
34 ) HMMY T¥10L . . . i D00L99E59 12025 LE - £ 7713M
20528 Sagog| £9699 [ ozeiw | sevrE | coees
@ 2 & o > A
& & & K 3 £ Y.
Z lIem ZhUom | ERuEm | FR B | SHIPM - ¢s/ .w@? o .:.m. 12 ~HYW O 12~ NI
& >
§ £
vivd 2 31IS T13aIM oW/

Liozietiol




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
March 2021

Emergency calls:
Lateral repair at 11481 Crane st.
Lateral repair at 10471 Blevins st.

Clean sewer blockage — Corner of Cooper st and Geil st.

Maintenance:

* Run new Internet cable to PC, Setup new router — Spectrum Internet.
e Transfer files — Lupe's new computer.

» Clean Inside of Storage tank — Well # 4.

» Pressure wash booster pumps - Well # 4.

* Inspect Hartnell College project.

e Lidia's computer setup — Billing.

» Assist Spectrum workers - Internet service.

+ Backflow testing — Coastal cooling.

¢ Took scrap metal to A & S metals.

e Check and clean Storm drains.

+ Collect media samples from Arsenic tank “A” and “B".
» Backwashed Arsenic tank “A” and “B".

e Took 123-TCP samples.

D

b



Weekly

Rounds - Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)

Mark water and sewer lines (USA's) as necessary.
Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).
Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Take Garbage and recycle out.

Monthly

Run Generators.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations.
Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Read water level well bubblers.
Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.

Work Orders:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)
h)
i)

7 day disconnect notice - 37
Instali / Change meter - 1
Final bill read meter - 2
Investigate — 5

Leak -1

Miscellaneous — 2

Padlock Service, no tenant - 1
Replace register — 11

Shut off - 1

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 61

28



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthiv & Yeary
W;:|#5 SItaGZ IVVQ“ SIIBG::I“’B“ SItaG:':NeII Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccountad
Month : Elb . ] Water Pumpad | Water Sold Water %
106 LoshbHyand . FOIL RO &
10-Mar-20| 2307706 3237000 3552000 6474000 15570706 14308529] 100953 sote 7.46%
LFstung 15k Leshs Hydeam S FO 2.
10-Apr-20] 3381275 3569000 4125000 6530000 176068275 16256576| 300445 ro.a sove 5.96%
LFhateng 166 L amty Hydeam 250 FD
11-May-20| 3570472 3765000 4083000f 11445000 22863472 20737051] 327059 1 ro. t some « 7.87%
A&Fumrang 18, Lashs Hyaramt 15 FD
9-Jun-20| 2787634 2890000 5062000] 11867000 22606634 20524492| 404976 n;’%_: Sofines 4% 7.42%
AFlushng Th Losha Hydram O FD 2.
9-Jul-20| 2898739 3007000 5454000] 13259000 24618739 22416632| 2383M6 :t# Sofviet 40 7.39%
EFhshng 15k Lashs Hydrant Ok FO
10-Aug-20| 2506892 2869000 §120000] 15792000 26287892 23790237| 508259 nsemwwrm 7.57%
tl;u-q 10k Losks Hydramd Sh. FD
10-Sep-20| 2524901 2673000 5169000 15431000 25797901 23190850| 406480 n senw m 8.53%
T BT MY Svaa 78 v oudey
EFhnheng 23 Leske.Hydrand 18k FD
9-Oct-20f 2190333 2566000 5114000] 13231000 23101333 20975678| 339976 n sover 7.73%
SFiustang 21k Laski Hydran 8. FD
9-Nov-20| 2355041 2515000 4792000 13844000 23506041 21020722) 136543 2 s 9.99%
T Y Ty
AFhishng 18k Lesks Hycrant 120 FO
14-Dec-20| 2153919 2301000 4954000] 11928000 21337919 19105708] 141208 2 s0mw m 9.80%
) i} Jtng
T Lowhs Hydrant S04 FD 21 Saftner
12-Jan-21] 1501603 1552000 3820000 8382000 15255603 13606262 131751 = 9.95%
TSR T T TR
0 Lot g Hycrant 124, FD 24 Softnet
10-Feb-21| 2559535 2687000 3503000 6395000 15144535 13652586 65806 = 9.42%
T T T Ty
24k Laak s, Hydrmnt 154 FD 24 Sofinee
10-Feb-21| 1030589 987000 3747000 9333000 15097589 13508491| 150666 = 9.53%
Average 8.43%
—_ = = 'l' T [ e i i T = i
16.00% - i ! i | i
i ; i ' |
: | |
14.00% 1 — I I . -
| | |
12.00% - : . g l
[ I | !
| | | | |
i | | | 9.99% | 9.95% |
1000% & I ' g 20k e g4z 953%
8.00% -

4.00% -

2.00% +-

0.00% -

10-Mar-20 10-Apr-20 11-May-20 8-Jun-20

29




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
MARCH 2021

% LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/4/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/11/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/18/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/24/2021

» LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/4/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/11/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/18/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/24/2021



% LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/4/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/11/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/18/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/24/2021

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 7,813 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 10 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 4-1-2021
a Clean storm drains in January and February 2021

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are
Marked- "DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY” by Feb/14/2021
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear



&

1D

10300 Alley
10300Geil
103005eymour
10400 Alley
10400Geil
10400Seymour
10500Alley MHE3 <64
10500Seymour
10500Tembladera
10600 alley
10600Tembladera
10700Haight
10700Tembladera
10800Tembladera
109000ak
10900Rico
109005anchez
10900Speegle
11000Axtell
11000Cooper
11000Sanchez
11300Cooper
11300Koestor
11300Main MH21<21.1
11300Mead
11300Palmer
Geil/Cooper
Hwy156/Benson
Siphon Geil

Castroville

H 2021 JETTING

b

4/12/2021

Material
6" Clay
18" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
18" PVC
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
8" Clay
6" Clay
8" Clay
6" Clay
8" Clay
8" Clay
6" Clay
8" Clay
8" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" PSM SDR35
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
12" Clay
TOTAL

Length
365
31
194
370
296
45
368
256
ags
100
345
364
366
355
123
263
226
174
203

920
110
330
346
400

80
589

40
316
103

7813

Street
McDougall Alley
Geil 5¢.
Seymour St.
McDougall Alley
Geil 5t.
Seymour St
McDougall Alley
Seymour St.
Tembladera St.
McDougall Alley
Tembladera St.
Haight 5t,
Tembladera 5t.
Tembladera St.
QAK St.
Tembladera St.
Sanchez St.
Sanchez 5t.
Axtell St.
Cooper St.
Sanchez St.
Cooper St.
Koester St.
Main St.

Mead St

Palmer 5t.

Geil 5¢.

Benson St.

Geil 5¢.

Downstream
MH
MH 6.1
MH 10
MH 11.1
MH 6.2
MH 11.5
MH11.1
MH 6.3
MH 11.2
MH 4.3
MH 6.4
MH 4.4
MHK 15.2
MH 4.5
MH 4.6
MH 29
MH 4.7
MH 4.3
MH 4.4
MH 108
MH 6.2
MH 4.31
MH 11
MH 24
MH 21
MH 10
MH 23
MH 114
MH 105
MH 11.4

e
Upstream
MH
MH 6.2
MH 11.4
0117
MH 6.3
MH 12
MH 11.2
MH 6.4
Co11.2
MH 4.4
€065
MH 4.5
MH 15.3
MH 4.6
MH 4.7
MH 30
coasg
MH 4.31
Co 4.41
€O 108.1
€O 6.25
Co4.32
MH11.1
€o24.1
MH 21.1
€0 10.1
co231
MH 11
MH 106



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZONE 2
MONTHLY O&M REPORT
MARCH 2021

“ LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/4/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/11/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/18/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/24/2021

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/4/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/11/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/18/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/24/2021

2



< JETTING ACTIVITIES

a

OD0Ooo

[}

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #58 to-MH #58.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to-MH #58
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #55 to-MH #56
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #56 to-MH #57
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to-MH #57.1

Total jetted approx. 1370 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

g

Oo0o0DoDDpDo

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned and weed-whacked site

SWRCB-Reported "no-spill” 4/1/2021

NCP&R Cleaned EQ Basins in Dec 2020

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2020
Street sweeper cleaned in November

Mowing completed-Jan 2021

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

]
a

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured



Moro Cojo

MARCH 2021 JETTING 4/12/2021
Q-
<
.
&
[‘? .
&
< Q>
w Y
b, . “
-1 X ,\}‘
<y S
W
&
&
&
Hy
SR
i &
2
o) v
$ &
©
o]
St
Downstream
iD Material Length  Street MH Upstream M
Campo De Casa3 8" PVC 319 Campo De Casa Dr MH 58 MH 58.1
Campo De Casad 8" PVC 313 Campo De Casa Dr MH 57 MH 58
CB1 8" PvC 565 Castroville Blvd MH 55 MH 56
Los Ninos1 8" PVC 128 Los Ninos Pl MH 56 MH 57
Los Ninos2 PSM SDR35 4" 45 Los Ninos Pl MH 57 C057.1

TOTAL 1370

35



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

MARCH 2021

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/4/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/11/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/18/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and genera! inspection
of Lift Station 3/24/2021

*» LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/4/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/11/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/18/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/24/2021



<+ LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/4/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/11/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/18/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/24/2021

<> LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/4/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/11/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/18/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/24/2021

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #33 to-MH #34
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #34 to-MH #35
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #35 to-MH #36
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #32 to-MH #33

CoD0oo

o Total jetted approx. 1290 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

o Responded to 15 Underground Alert marking requests

o Received approval for $500,000 grant from DWR to initiate Moss Landing

sewer system improvements and upgrades

a Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades
and repair of sewer system
Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at
various facilities in and March 2020 and November 2020
Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 4-1-2021
Need to replace manholes on HWY 1, Sandholdt and Jetty Road
Manhole at Jetty Rd leaking approx. 36,000 gal/day
Investigating grant opportunity from M1W of $400,000

[

(R R ]

L)

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

o Need to recoat or replace 8-9 manholes that internal walls are failing
o Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement

o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains



ID

MH33>MH32
MH34>MH33
MH35>MH34
MH36>MH35

iviaterial

PSM SDR35 8"
8" Clay

PSM SDR35 8"
PSM SDR35 8"
TOTAL

Moss Landing

MARCH 2021 JETTING 4/12/2021
=
MontereyBay %
L
2x
“Ar 5
.{@
g
£ :
§
L]
-
®
\.,‘ L ® L4
[ ]
@
%o
| 4
%
%
2
Y
73
%
B
k-
FIER! c;l‘ e
al @b
2
$
'W
Downstream
Length Street MH Upstream MH
255 Soundholt Rd. MH32 ML MH33 ML
335 Soundholt Rd. MH33 ML MH34 ML
350 Soundholt Rd. MH34 ML MH35 ML
350 Soundholt Rd. MH35 ML MH36 ML
1290

Ooy Ax

38



Z jo | abed Aewung - ajqea@aay spuNoadY WJSE9€:L LZO0ZILiV
96°G8Y'ZL1S {vz'0ls (npato uadp paddy ysodag)abieys yasvm o
TTOBY'ZLLS (vzeols (#pas] uadp wawked)ofiey) IDUVHRINS -
oy'695'2L1S so'LLls {#pauD uadg weunsnipy)ebiieys ANI3HIL :

junowry, juawfied uadg
S5°E52'PS paj|ddy uadQ |ejo)
LL'L8S'TLLS 99°1v2'vS upa1gy uadp wewded Y3 1vm
SP'6EE'BOLS vZ'0S upasd uadg payddy 15030 HILYM
IZ'6EC'R0LS S911% npa1g usdQ wawisnipy INIMAYIL
junoury payddy vedo
00°Z1% 834 4SN [etoL
95°22€'891$ 00z18 8924 JSN HIALYM
junouty 894 JSN
{00°s¥5)8 patiddy nsodag |30y
95G1£'g91% (95°502)% upa1J uado Yalvm
zZLizs'e9ls (rrecels afieyD YA 1vm
junoury paiiddy jisodag
00'6$ Aausnbuijaq 12300
95°098'891L$ 000% Ajeuad 431vm
95098'891% 0008 Ajeuad NS
junowy Aouanbuijeq
SZ°605'26$ 19'69E°6E$ 8S°6E1°85% abieyn jE101
95098'891% B00ES t 14219nD 00'0BE'L 80°0£% 0003 abieyd ONdWD Y3 LVM
8P 0£8'891% £9'G16'08% 60F'L 142N 00'SYL'P08'L I€°0EC'6E8 9z'6es'LbS abieyd y31VM
Se'¥16'26% SLLL2'0LS 6Z1 000 0008 GLALL'0LS abseyD IDUYHIUNS
02261'LL8 65°0¥8'SS 89 Ho1ang 00'czZy ZZ'6% 11°2E09'GS afiileyd NN
=0l s|ng topdwnsuo) abeiang LN abaeyn
$Z0% wsunsnipy jejol
LEIGE'LLS 000 ¥2'08 abieyd yalvm
uopdwnsuon junowy juaunsnipy
20°1GE' LIS
sauejeg
0] pajwi]

1202AE/E ybBnoyy LZ02/LE wold
Alewiwing - a|qeAiadsay sjunoddy

LOIMLSI0 S3DIAHTS ALINNWINOD ATIAOYULSYD



Z Jo z abeg Aewiung - 9|GeA)a9aY SIUNODDY WdSE:9E:1 LZ0ZILiv
o
<

Q0°8Z0'0FS :aauejeg Bujsojn
2E'50Z% punjay |gjoL
80'820'0F% ¢E 502 BpaI) uado HILWYM
Junoury punjay
86°5¢% 1eSIaAay uawied je1oL
91'7Z8'6ES 26628 abieyd Y3LYM
junowry. jestoaay Juatied
{82:0£5'8Z1L)8 wawied |go),
82°962'6E% {69°15b'¥)S Npa1g uado YWILYM
PLX: T o] {28208 afileyn aNDWD HIALYM
[ REA 4o (o2czs'zol)s abieyd HILYM
vZ'SP0'LbLS (19'699'LL)S abiey) 39UVYHOUNS
SE'PI6'8SIS UL22Z17'6)S afueyd aNN3dId
junowy Jusuwiked
(s5'es2'v)$ juswhed uado |mot
95'/2¢'8918 (2851 'vis (ypa1g uadQ wawied)abeyd YILYM




unfrm |
Aew o
Jdy @
Jeym |
ge4 O |
uerno
"g9@gn
AON O
10O
das O

bnym
JOra |

9S'vBE'ELO'LS 18P8L'CSE 90°6£L'68 tZE€0C6LS

2E°015'96%
98'¢88'£6%
59'8/6'£6%
v 86ECLLS
0L vIc6LLS
£0C5C6LLS
91€v9'seLs
£6°195°2¢t$

gecre'siLs
sjejoy

6£°9v8°5$
v8°'5p8'ss
62°128'G%
69€VL'SS
Lv'9vl'SS
65°8£8'6$
£9°0v8's$
20'8c8'G8
68°€19°68
auljeli-f

09153
08'v98%
S0°65L°L$
98'vec't$
LEEIZ'LS
22el0'L8
G9'82Z'L%
00°SLE'LS
80°580°'L$
S)ied

i P ||.A.A
)
OQ o Iv d
P o 6vo 0& 0/0
¥ Q R <
o o & ,voov &
N\ N\ e ®
| 00°0$ |
: 007000018 |
00°000°02$

00°000°0€$ |
00°000°0r$

00°000°05% "

- 00°000°09% |

09'2s2 /¥l 85 v69°6FL$ €0'/89'661% Pc€C9'9EPS  SIeIOL

unp

Aey

ady

£S°'r9e'L$ G/ /868 OrtriZ'vi$  BPGLE'IES  €.°692'trs Jep
c6°909'L$ r'G6E'68  L8PSIPIS PS9SL'LES LS'8SE'brS qad
89°19/'L$ or/G6'8%  18°102'vIl$ 9926L°te$s  0L'PER'VES uep
L0'299°'l$ O0L€LO'SIE ZL'1Z8'91% Z1'890°€c2$  bP'G08'6FS$ 28qg
erGL6'LS B0'695°02% Z/E6L'/1$8 0/'e2se'ecs  v6b/1'05% AON
96°98£'Cc$ 6/°981°'l2% 6S662/1$ 16/bL'c2$ <c66lE6HS 190
160L0°ES ce8sz'ges v/'v/S'8l$  vZlve'ec$  vL'88s’'lss dag
22'026°c% YSerS'IeS C26'S62'6l$ GE/LEECZS  /8'92E’ES$ bny
ESH/GES 65'GE8'81S LE'688'91$ BEV6Z'IEE  006¥96HS mnr

JuswiuieAoy) [elLisnpuy  jeosswiwoy Juswiiedy Ajnwuey spbuis

1202-0202 uonesyisseld Ag anuasay Jajep) jenuuy



unpm o /m
0 O
Ae O 070 R} 6vo @0& 0/0
» > o N ¥ N o?
1dy B s ¢ o P ¥ » R
o N ¥ s & W o
leym ? % N \ \ N
i - 0
o4 00 U
3 : —4 I |||l ooo‘o0z
uerm : e L . 000°007
gegm | |——— . == - 000°009
2 = | i Iy
AON DO N 3 m 000 mQan
Y] S iiiin i ——|{| ¥+ ooo‘000"t
Lo - —Ll+ ooo‘00z’L
des O _ 000°00%°1
bnym
nre
g6/'v68'ee 680'c 166°8ve (AR 44 G0£°182°G 625 L¥b'e 96¥9L8'E 866°156°6 sjelof
unp
Aey
idy
8v6°'608°1 gecr cee'l SLeet (o4 A2} cee'88e 9rs'6re £09'068 ey
clz'eee’l 86¢ 08241 ver've 0ie'ese 92982 PLLEVE cLs'ce68 qed
VA AN £9¢ 222°08 £es'Le rLG'9ee 697692 £cs'ive 89/°GL6 uep
£80'6¥5'C leg GGZve 29692 Lg6'tes £e6'/88 20/ '8cv 680°6r1°L dag
zsgol8'c (54 095 °Ge 985°8¢C £92°02Z oLe'9or r61'96€ S61L'¢9Lt AON
sec'vo8'e 99 262°9¢ 9109 86066/ L2l ooy 162288 989'vclL’L 20
L8g‘ootL’c 651 0/6'cE £gEY'BE G22'8v8 09/ 'Gor Geo6LY yee vl dss
gLs'ogL’e 6¢ LE6'LE 089°t8 c69'6L8 82/°/6¥ G680y 8rS'e0e’tL bny
9/8'966'C L 660°LE 09822 28£'89/ ZLeery 916'60F 1£2°99¢'L mnr
sjejof auljali-f syied JUSIUIBAOL) jeLpsnpuf jelodawiiio) uﬁ_mEtﬂqq h.-..-EWhm mﬁmﬂ.-m

1202-020c uoneayissel) Ag abesy) tejep jenuuy



{ g PMIA/LAIF Performance Report g
A A as of 04/08/21

PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields!!) Quarter Ended 12/31/20
Mar  0.357 LAIF Apportionment Rate'”:  0.63
Feb  0.407 LAIF Earnings Ratio'”:  0.00001719170547343
Jan  0.458 LAIF Fair Value Factor';  1.002271318

PMIA Daily':  0.49%
PMIA Quarter to Date!':  0.58%
PMIA Average Life™: 165

Pooled Money investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1!
03/31/21
$126.7 billion

Corporate
Commercial Bonds
Paper  0.01% ;‘:_'a;;
Time Deposits  7-69% ¥

3.33%

Certiflcates of
Deposlt/Bank Notes
11.92%

Agencies

Treasuries
16.07%

60.42%

Chart does not include 0.01% of mortgages. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The opportionment rate includes interest eared on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment

pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c){1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public
Utliity Code 3288 (a).

Source:
{1tstate of Californla, Office of the Treasurer
2 State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller



L1 jo | abed

%8E'69 0251 'vES- \e'228'v2L'2 Le'See068 L
%G6°LE L. ¥19'90p- 00°009'46G ___62'556°06}
%0°0 £0°000°'G.€- £0°000'GZE 000
%00 £0'GZ€E- £0'SZE 000

% GL ¥1'0E8- 00'G.E'E 9B'vvs'e
%99 /S'68€E'8Y- 00'000't¥L  £b°019°G6
%00 L6'6V2'S- 16'6Y2'S 000
%EEEEL E0°002'E2 16'665'69 00'008'26
%P6 LL 86" LLP'SL- s2'8rL'0L 12'929'vS
%1489 £5°£9£'G2- 00'£90'L8 Lp'669°'GS
%926 66°106'1- £0°058'2 $0'8t6
%EG'0L Ly'Ees's- i¥'ges'se 00°000'8}
%G.°69 LO'6E6'SL- 05°069'2S EP'1GL'9E
%608 65 vE6'20L- 00'E68'8ES___L¥'856'SEY
%22 6L 12 679'8- 00'62e' LY 62'G/6'2E
%YE69 /6'62¢e- L6'6¥L 00°025
%6¥'06 00'¥66°G- 00'810'E9 00'20'4S
%P6'8L 90'618'GZ- 0000009  ¥6°¥8l'v8E
%16'28 20'0e2't- 00'052've 86'615'02
%95'E8 ££'910'8- £0'0S.'8Y 0L'eeL'or
%00 £0'052'962- £0°0S2'962 000

%Z 89 02 EP0'L- 00°005'22 08'95¥'G 1
%EB 1L SO'v9L'e- £0°0LL'L 86'GvS'S
%67 LLL G6't.S £0's/8'v 86'6t's
%00 00'052'2- 00'0s2'2 000
%L9'gY 00'621- 00'522 00'96
%00 00°09€- 00'09€ 000
%96'2E 1 £2eIg'e L6'6VL'6 0269621
%997 11 59°/82'21 l6°LEB'ER 29's21'96
%82k 19116 E0SZL'L 0/°980'8
%E5°001L ¥ 20€'S £0°005'600°'L /¥ Z08'%10°'L
J9BpNg JO % 1bPN@JeAQ § _ 19PPNE _ LZ JEN - OZ, IPP
A ___

asuadxg

oy
<

awoou) |ejol
INNIATH (Buipuen ssopy) Jamag |ejo)

juelr) Buluue]d SeIUNWIWOY) J[ews Jajep\ Ueaj)
£ U0Z JaMaS-aNuanay asIy

pauleg }5aia)y)

saad uonenues MLN

£ 8U0Z S234 UQN2aUUDY) J1aMaG

saxe| Auadoid

aNN3A3Y (Buipue ssopy) Jlemasg
LOZY L ied 19O ® SHOWN S29) Jes)
INNIA3Y (Orod OHOW) Z2 ANOZ [elol

pauleg }saloju| 2 auoz
LOLEL# SWYBI 19anS-10an5-00edg UadQ
LOZEZ4# JaMag B ulelg WIos $a3} Jasn

3NN3A3H (Orod OHOW) € INOZ
anuaaay (ajaoiises) | auoz jejol

pauleg jsaieu|
anuanay "asIp

S884 UOIOBUUOCY 19M3S

xe| Auadoad walojep py

LOES Z# SIybBI 19901S s99) Jasn)
10€S2# ulelq wuolg saa)j 19sq

anuaaay (a|paonses) | auoz
eln v dold WMHI HMA
paule] Jusl]saal]-1saiaju] JalBAN
anuaasy "IsI [e10L

18I0 - 9NUBABY "ISIN

sabieyn ee4 duL

sabueys 4SN
sabieys 19auucsay

anuaaay "oSIN
anuaAay mojpjoeg
uolie||eIsu] 99|35 MaN
aoslateg JueipAn Aelodwa g
S3|Eg JIAEM PaI2ISN
awoau|
asuadxg/awoau| Aleutpio

1202 yasew ybnoay 0zoz Alnr
jenloy "sA 19bpng sso ® Hjoad
1913S1g S991A185 AJlunwwio) 9|[IA0LISED)

siseq [eniaoy

Le/sLvD
WY DE:6



LL Jo Z abed

%98°L6 gL'v00'G- 00'000'PEC  82'566'8¢2
%1'¢8 20’8t e L6'666 L1 S6°LS8'6
%801 vLoey 00°000'6 vL'0EV'E
%80°v1 91'8/Gc- 16'666'2 18'ley
%c | 'B6 £30L- ¥6'6V.L'E LE'6LO'E
%0°0 L66vL- L6'6Y. 000
%S9°¢cl YE'6.9 L6'666'C LE'649'E
%9Lcll ge'G/E'e L6'6VL'LE GE'GEL'LE
%69°701 £9'060°L L6'6¥2'Ee 09'0¥E'¥e
%LL 051 SL'v8e'e 00°005'v G4'v8.'9
%00 00'sgL t- 00'SZL'L 00°0
%0°0 L6'6¥L- 16'6vL 000

%00 E0'GLE- E0'S.E 000

%6E €S ¥6'LG1'GL- $6'6¢2'L9L  00°'260'08
%86't 60'vLE'E9- 16'666'59 88'629'2
%t Pb 96'£99'}- 16'666' LO'2ee’t
%00 L6°6vL- 166vL 000
%c8'EL PE'961L- 166vL E9'ESS
%S.'98 8.'861- £0°00S°+ SgHoe’l
%58'6¥ 66'800'¢- £0°000'9 ¥0'166'2
%S L c9'a8L'e- 16'666'2 SEvic
%096 6L921°¢- £0'052'08 Pe'eL0'LL
Y%V E6 Ep°/GE" |- L6'669'02 872’61
%¥6IEL LL2LLL £0°0S5'S 08'gee's
%95t 16°2E9- L6°6¥L 00°'LLL
%L0P0L £0°'S0E 16°66Y'L 00's08°2
%S'26 £0'st- £0°009 00°555
%./8'88 05°€8- L6°6¥L 4999
%928'9. 9e°909- 16'6YS'2 LO¥P6't
%9.°8E 6¥°06%' - 000522 15'65L
Y%S6'cc 88°L.LS- L66vL 60°cL)

190png jo 9% 130pNg J3A0 $

1ebpng

I
Lg Jey - 0z, e

jen}oy ‘sA 19bpng sso7 B 1joid
1S1g S991A18G Ajlunwwo?) ajlaosse)

L2oZ yasew ybnoayy pzoz Alnp

asuadx3z uonedasdaq

asuadxg saul J3lep) jE10L
ulepj/neday - saur 1a3ep
sa||ddng - saulq 191eM

asuadxg saui Jalep

asuadxg jueipAH |ejo)
asueuajuie Jeday - JueIpAy
saiddns - yjuespAH

asuadxg jueipiy

asuadxg Ja1a jeloL
asueuayuiepyeday - 1313
salddng - sa)9y

asuadxy sa19p

asuadxg aajep |e10L
asueuajulepeday - anep
saljddng - aajep

asuadx3g aajep

asuadx3 sa)sg [|lam je10L
asuadxg JayiQ - SIS IIPM
uepy/neday jauayjos/auliond
aoueuajujep/eday Buipjing
saurjuiep/teday jue |
aoueuauIep/sieday siojeiausn
salis ||om 8 sduung 1o} sajddng
asueusjuiepeday duwng
3% 9d-ssiun

asuadx3g saus [I9m

asuadxg suopelad |eiauay ejo
S304 WoSAS JABM
Gunsa) mojpjoeg
sead bunsa] Jarep
suojesyian sioesadg
sauoyd Je|njia
swiojuy) siojesadp
sjoo] jlews
sayddng doysg

asuadxg suoneladp |eiausy

H ]

asuadxg uonesadQ isjep

s|seq BNy

12/6L/p0
Wv 0E's



L1 jo £ abed

T
%SH'9. 69°45€- €0°005'} PECPL L asueusulep/sneday aso =
%5966 1\G'z¢g- 00°648'L 6vLy8'L sang diysiequiajy
%0°0 16'6v.- L6'67L 000 siopvaaq/Buluies | peuuag
%0'0c £0°002°L- £0005't 00°00E yeyg/buiuies ) jsieuiwag
%16°20L 0L'cE 00'G2L'L 0L°251'L saad jueg
%99°'68 G1gs8- £0°052'8 82L6E'L sapeibdpn/sweiboid seyndwiod
%2818 £8°18- 00'0s¥ L1'89€ saxe] Aupadoigd
VAN 86'862- £0°009 S0’ 10E aoia1ag Bunoyuop wiely
%16°26 £198l- £0'629'2 06'8EV'T asuadx3 a0 asIN
%V 162 96°¢90'}- £0°00S'L L0°LEY juawdinb3z asio
%B60°LL 15°6ep- 16°v.8°L ovsry'lL salddng a0
asuadxg a91)j0
%.2 66 6t'99- £0'0S1'6 ¥S'€80°6 asuadxg asueinsuj |ejoL
%L’ 66 6t'99- £0°051'6 ¥S°£80'6 jelauay) ¥ ony - IJUBINSU|
asuadxg asueinsuj
%E8°08 L8'ELL- SL'ETL'E +6°600'C asuadxg saninn (€101
%0°ES 6S°LY- S2 1oL 99’€s J31EMLIN - SaNN
%118 98'es- £0's8e LLULES Jesodsiq - sapnn
%6"e8 ¢0'65¢- L6°660'2 S6'0rL L sauoydaja] - sapIin
%ES6L tE'ESe- 05282t 91'v86 7D d-seninn
asuadx3 saminn
%62 89 GE'S¥0'9- 2L89E'6L _ JEESE'EL asuadx3z buyg 1e101
%L6't6 SE0€e- L6'VIS'Y 2O PrE'Y asuadxg Buljjig 1810
%0'0 e0'S.LE- £0'5LE 000 suaunsnipy-s. 40 21IM
%0°0 §4'891- G891 000 |eqay 19jiol
%00 00°0S2'9- 00°0S.'9 000 saiiddng Buipg
Y%ecl'GEL BL8LY' | 16°66V'L G.'8/6'8 abejsod
asuadxg Buijjig
asuadxg aanensiUIWPY J1S1EM
%L 8 09'0£8'68- 6L°8YE'6ES _ 6L'8LL'YSY asuadxg uonesadp Jejem (€101
%.8'86 L8'vP8- £0'667 VL 91v59'cL ajesadQ Jojep asuadxy jjolded |ejoL
%4886 18°'v18- E0'66Y'VL 9lvs9’eL safiep, Ja1ep sioieliadg
ajeladp Ja1Ep) 9suadxg |[oihed
%3¢ B2 L€' 26¥'E- £0°G/8'Y 99°/.c'L asuadx3 spqowolny |ejo|
%00 0052} - 00'selL’'L 000 asuadx3 oiny 1ayi0
%0t £0°5GP'L- £0°005'} 00'S¥ asueuaulepeday - oy
%ES 65 PELLG- 00052’ 9g9'2ee’L jang

asuadx3 ajiqowoyny

39bpng jO % 1abpng JoA0 $ _ 1ebpna L2 Il - 02, InT

L2oz yatey ybnoayl 02oz Aine

[enpy ‘sA uomvzm §S07 ¥ }Jjoid s|seg |enJoay
191151 S991A19S AjlUnWIWo? sjjInclise) e



L1 jo p abey

%18°001 cl’96E £5¢98'sh 52 652'6Y asuadxg uolieldaldaq Jomag n(..m
%¥E 8L pL'6LB - 30°00¢'8 26°085'9 asuadxg uonels Y [eloL =
%00 L6'6VL- L6'6YL 00'0 soueusjuep/eday buip|ing
%6E9¢| 16’86 E0'SLE oo'viv SJOjEIaUdr) 10} 334 Hulled
%LT L cb' 1ol 00°006 b LoDt uopels dwngd 104 saqddng
%cE S SE'0LG- €0'529°¢2 89'vLL L asueusjuiep/leday uoneis
%P 06 L2'65€E- E0'0S.'E 28°'06€'E 3 ® Hd saiin emeg
asuadxg uoneis Y
%G59°G9 GO'2L9'L- 05°288't St'S02'E asuadx3 uojjesad(Q jesauay [ejo)
%S6°06 09" 1S- 16°69S LE'BIS sauoyd Je|njje)
%SE°08 LLEL- £0°S.E cE't0E suoiies)yiisen siojeladp
%8064 $0°00b- 05¢i6'l 9rgLs't swiopun siojesadQ
%GL'EE EE'ShL- 00's2H'L L9'6LE wawdinbg @ sjoo| jlews
%S8'vS 2£'90p- 00006 £9°E6b saiddng doys
asuadx3g uonesadp [eisauan
asuadx3g uopesadp | auo?
%418 GZ'8LL'EY- L2 ZLE'EEE  96'EEG'06¢ asuadx3z aApesSiUIWIPY 13]8M |€10)
%ve 6E 59°L60'GE- £0°054'2S 8E°859'22 asuadxg Buynsuo) |ejo L
%6191 00’2469t 00'052'02 00'842't saa4 Bunsuo) BUl0
%92} 009¢6°L 00'5.6'9 00°L06'8 s394 Buunoooy
%LL L6 00°081- 00°520'2 00°S¥8'} saa4 Joj0a.Qg
%502 EGLV6 LL- £0°000'S1 05250t saa4 Buusauibug
%SE" Lt cLgLes- 00'00S'EL 89°18S'S sa94 |eban
asuadxg Buynsuo)
%P0 EQL 66°99¥'9 95'610'Ele __ §5°98Y'6LE sasuadx3 |joshed [ejo])
%EEEC} 05°iEl'e 0S2ZLY'9 00°0SS'8 asuadxg |eaipapy uawiojdwz 1sod Ja1epM-83d0
%180k €LELY- 0S'22p £2°9b- s)pjauag aakojdwy pamey
%S0°'S6 6€° gL 8.°€8S'v1 62°29B'EL asuadx3z yol4
%LE L6 L2l 16°19v £8'6bY aoueinsu| a1 aakojdwz
%1882} ovevi 05°21S 06'999 Jafopdwz qyn asuadxg uoisuad
%91°E0L 00°EES 00°G/8'9L  00'80P°LL iked Apjaam-1g suopngyuo) 1afojdw3 spjeuag Juswamey sHad
%9986 86°LG4- £6°/81°95 G5'6.6'GS syjaeuag yijesH satoidwg
%90°0E} LO'v98'L 00°102'9 L0°G90'8 dwo) sisyIop - adueINSU|
%¥E'901 £2'9E9'E G2'89E'LS 8¥"¥00°1L9 sAnensiulwpy - sabep
%12°00! 60241 ESPEF'ES  29OPS'ES Jebeuepy |essusy - sabep
sasuadxg |joihed
%g28'S.L ¥6°228'L- 21 00E‘0E 81°2.6'C¢ asuadxg aay0 18101
%809 2CELLE- 00'052'2 8L9€E1 asueusjuley Guippng

19bpng 40 %

1a6png J9A0 $

13bpng

LZ Jei - oe, If

1202 yasepy ybnoayy ozoz Ainp
[en}oy “SA }abpng sson B 1joid
10LISIg S99IAI9S AJluNnWWoY) J|IA0IISED

s|seg |enioay
Le/SLvo
WY 0E:6



LL jo g abed

%.0°0E} LE'0SY' Ly'2es'y 8.°2.2'9
%2y'20l vS 220"t E0'6LI'VY  L5'969'GY
%9E'204 £2'646 Y09S‘Ly  0L°6ES'EY
%6 L'EL 05 LELD- vy IEE'6L  bE'SzE'LL
%00 £0°G.€- £0°GLE 000
%60°L S9'E6E"L- £0°005'L 86°901
%L el 8£°980't 00005y 8£'985'S
%00 L6°6VL- L66¥L 000
%00 L6°6VL- 166¥L 000
%9'€8 90°EY- £5°292 Y612
%29 88°0v L- £0'GLE SL'VEZ
%b9'E6 50°29- LE'VL6 26'216
%601 229Ll LEVL8'L 61°150'2
%E0'0. 09'65€- LE'B6L L LE°0V8
%9t'62 £5°E6L 00's2h'L LY'IEE
%61°LS 9€°904- 16'6V9°L LS'EV6
%9806 02'299'2}- 29'8E5'8EL_ 2vLl8'saL
%L 8°EY 08'8.E- 00'6/9 ¥1°962
%L8'EV 98'8/€- 00°629 ¥1'962
%2/ 68 26°1L6E L- L6°6VL'6 50'g5E'e
%£8'26 S6' kO 00°000'6 50'85€'8
%0°0 LB'6YL 166V 000
%166 ¥2'800'E- £0°062'E BL OV
%661 ¥2'€00'e- £0°0S.'E 6L9V.
%59°L6 00°09€E" |- ES'EV6'LS  EG'EBS'OS
%59'L6 00°09€'}- ESEP6'.S  ES'EBS'9S
%89°61 LLEEV'E 002y 62° L8
%ET 91'660'L- 00'524't v8'Se
%L0'S vEver' L £0°00S'} 60'SL
%L8" b 19°606- 16'6v9'1 9E'0vL
eBPNg J0 % 19bpNg 19AQ & 1ebpng L2 JEW - 02, InF
. —

120z y24ely ybnoay ozoz Ainp

[en)oy "sA 19bpng sso1 g Jyoid

ousia

s99IA19S AJlunwwio) ajjinoalse)

dwog ssayiop - 3ouBINSU|
unupy | auoz sabepy
WO | auozZ sabepy
ulwpy asuadx3 jjoifed
asuadxg s2|j0 |10l

pundg Jemag-syO AWM 199g ped

asueusjuley Guipjing
sang diyssaquapy
siopaag/buuiel | peuiuasg
yeys/buiuied ) jsreuiwag
saxe| Apadoug
23i1nuag Bulojiuop wae)y
asueuajuieymeday aoyo
apesbdnjweiboly 1endwon
asuadx3g s21y0 "25IN
wswdinbg a0
sa)ddns a0

asuadxg asiyo

48

asuadxg aAneISIUIWPY | 9UOZ
asuadxg uonesadQ | auoZ |10}

asuadxg ajqowoIny UlRIp WIS [e10 1

$HHINIY 40} [N UIBIP W10IS

asuadxg ajiqowolny ueJp WIoIs

asuadx3g ulesp uwols [€10),

asueuajuieyeday-uielp wiols

sajddng-uleip wio)g
asuadxg uleJp wioi§
asuadx3g aur samas |10

aosueusjuiep/ieday-aur Jamas

asuadxg auj Jamag

uonesadp-asuadxy jjolhed je1ol
sabiepy | 2uoz siojeiad(

uoneladQ-asuadxy jjoihed

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny |e10 ),
asuadxg ony 8410
ssueusyuiey/eday -oiny
s)onui} Joj [ang

asuadx3z sjiqowony

s|seg [eniaoy

1Z/SLiv0
WY 0E'6



L1 J0 9 8beg

%00 166V 2- L66YL 000
%6L'G6 00°0LY'1- 00'G/8'VE  00'SOV'EE
%2 L6 £L'066'p- 15000'912  ¥8'609'LL2
%00 £0°'G28- £0°'528 000
%0'0 £5'28- €5°LE 000
%0'0 L6BYL- L6'BYL 000
%0'0 £5°LE- £5°LE 000
S%PLEEL  ¥B'065'Z SZBL9'L _ 60°0Z2'0t
%.8'€9C  90'SKL'D EOOSL'E  60'G68'6
%52 LE L6'v28- L6661 00'SLE
%00 2L'169'2- 2L169T 000
%0'0 £9°LE- €5'LE 000
%9166 $0°09- €052l 86%90L
%9166 50°09- €0'Seh'.  86Y90°L
%L 129 ¥5'6£9'G- L6'6YS'LL  JEOLE'OL
%L1 L6 000 - 00'625' 00°'5EV' L
%81 vy 00952t 000522  00'V66
%Sv'9ZL  EO'BYHL LEVIY'S 0026’9
%LL'D Ly LE0'L- L6'66V'L 0529
%ZL'9PL  OB'SKE LE6YL L8'S60'}
%EL 98 99'G9E- 52'95.'2 __ 6S'06E'Z
%61 VL eSpl- 5295 €L'LY
%26'6. 8L'GY- 00’522 Zg'6LL
%YE'10L  80'8l 00'0SE' 80°89E" 1
%e L v0'vee- 00’521} 96008
%.9'201 L2 02y'y 99°/28'S9L  18'2v2'69L
%B1'L6 LL0L 00°09E E8'6VE
%ECEEL  LV'E9Q'H £5°/86'v  000S9'0
%6821  G6'GH SL 20V 0L'81S
%9L'E0L 98Iy L6'PZV'EL  EB'BES'EL
%18'E6 02204 LBTVE'LL  LL0¥9'0L
%1286 8. L95- LbL0L'YP  69'6ES'EV

1Pbpng 40 %

180png J9n0 §

13bpng

L2 1ely - 0g, I

1202 yosew ybnoays 0Zoz Ainp

assueuajuep ubig a|aronsed
1509 Awnn wbi 19ans

19

asuadxg juiey @ uonesad a0 | 3uoz
asuadx3g eAnens|UIWPY | 3U0Z |el0]

asuadxg Bunnsuon uleIp UMOIS BJI0L
o Bupnsuo) IBYI0 UIesp wiolg
saa4 Jasuibug uespwiols
saaq |[eba] uleip wioyg
asuadxg Bunnsuog uleip WIS
asuadx3 ‘jiua) B ueo ‘puog [ejol
JususanUl SSO0/UIRY) pazijealu
834 UNUPY JUSWSSASSY {1 VSO UEP|IIM

asuadx3 uojeziuowy QsId-FL Y5
saolAlag/asuUadXT JUaLL)SaAL|

asuadxd ‘JiHa) @ ueoT ‘puog
asuadx3g asueinsuj |ejoL
|e1auap 3 ony -3oUINSU|
asuadxg asueinsuj
asuadxg Huinsuoy Jsmas |10
saad I0}joaliq
saa. Buninsuoy 18Ul 1oMas
saad Bununoosoy tamas
saa4 Jeaulbugz Jomasg
saad |efa] 1amag
asuadxg Buinsuo) Jamag
asuadx3 samnn jeloL
91BN - s3llinn
|esodsiqg - sanN
sauoydala) - samnn
3%29d - s3lIiN
asuadxg saun
upupy asuadx3 jjosled jejof
aouesnsuy| aji] aafojdwgy
1509 uawAojdw3 1sod Jamas-A3d0
Jafojdwizg Tyn ssuadxy uojsuad

jaamig jjoihed suonnguuog sakojdwz syysusg Juawaanay SHad

asuadxg yoid
sjjeuag YyyesH askojdwg

[en}oy ‘sa 19bpng sso 3 1joid
1oU1S1(] S99IA19S AJlUNwIWo) a|j1AoliseD)

s|seg |eniooy
Le/skvo
WY 0E'6



LL jo L abed

asuadx3 aAjensiuIUpY 2 3U0Z ')
%LL6L L¥'595'6- 60°EEL'LY 29729548 asuadx3 uojieiedQ Z auoz |ejo] I 9]
%00 00'SglL'L- 00'G2L'L 000 asuadxg ujeig uuols jejo L
%00 1661 16'6bL 000 aoueuajuiepteday-uelp wiols
%00 £E0'sLe- £0'S.E 000 saijddng-uiesp wiolg
asuadx3z ulesg wiols
%00 £0°005'L- £0°00S'L 00’0 asuadxzg su| Jamas |ejo)
%00 £0'005'L- £0°005'} 000 aoueuajuep/ijeday-aul 1omas
asuadxg aul Jamag
%98°L6 29'ESE- 0S'GS55'9L 88°1L02'9L suoneladg-asuadxz jjoifed |g1ol
%98°L6 g9'ese- 04°5G85'91 88°102'91 sabep) g auoZ Jojesadp
suopeladg-asuadxy |joihed
%6601 L2'€08'e- 007051’ £2°9vE asuadx3 ajiqowioIny jejoL
%00 £0'sLe- E0'G/E aoe asuadx3g oiny J84i10
%L9°C 88've8 - L6vL8°L 60°05 asueuajuiemeday-oiny
%62t 98'c09- 007006 ¥L'962 sH)ani] o} jend
asuadxg ajgqowoiny
%21 00} GL'SI l8'velL'EL cLovL'El asuadxg uonelssidaq Jamag
%Sh 0L gL'ses'e 00°006'6 06'726'9 asuadxg uoneis Y |vloL
%00 £0°'sLE- e0'sLE 000 asueusjuepMeday Buipjing
%00 LB'BYL L6'6¥L 000 uoneis duwing 10} saiddng
% 09 S6'E65- £0°005°1L 80°906 asueuajuiep/neday uoneis Y
%ct'E8 51°902't- 16'vLe'L €8'880'9 s8N
asuadxz uonels Wi
265805 0L'E.8- BS'LLLL 68°'£06 asuadx3 uopesadQ |esauay |e1oL
%8.'68 9g8'g(- L6'¥SL L8yl sauoyd Jenjjag
%1 1801 6c’le ES'c8e ¢B'E8e suoneaipan sioyesadQ
%9E°0L 8 LLL- £0°009 Sigeh swisopu siojesadQ
%199 9g'0%€- £0°GLE LLve awdinb3 @ sjoo jjews
%899 66°6vE- £0°S.€ v0'Se sa||ddns doys
asuadx3g uopeladQ |eiauan
asuadxg uonesadg g suoz
%EV LL £0'000'0E- £0°000'S50L___00°000'S. asuadx3 jeuojesioay | auoz [ejoL
%EY 1L £0°000°0€- £0°000'S0L  00'000'SZ RIsIg Hied g 39H "0J "oN
asuadx3z |jeuoneasaay | suoz
%60°26 £5°0/6'e: y6¥yS'LE LEVIS'PE asuadx3 jujep 1 uopesadp 90 | 3UoZ |810]
%5666 £9°0- 00041t LE°691°L asuadxg uoneioaidag | auozZ A0H
%0°0 16'6vL- 16'6¥. 000 aJueusjulely ssold JaAp uellisapad
180png Jo 9% 130pNg 1340 $ 12bpng Le el - 02, In"

1202 Y2 ybnoayy ozoz Ainp
|en1oy ‘sa yobpng sso1 @ jjoid
uIsIg s921a19s Ajlunwwo) ajaoase)

s|seq {BN133Y

12/50L0
WV 0E:6



L1 jo g abed

%cc c8 BE'GG |- ¢l'E.8 EEBLL asuadxg samnn 1104, -l
%B6°85 85s0l- 0s'2e o'k} J21epALIN-SallINN A0

%9'08 9e<cl- cL’Eg 9e'1LS [esodsig-samun
%9L 6 19°Le- ively 98°06¢ auoydaja-salinn
%St 0L ¥eOLL- £0'SLE 61'¥9¢ FeHd4-sannn

asuadx3 saninn

%LS'E9 16°900'2- gL 66V'S SLZEV'E asuadx3 bumnsuo) |ejo)
%0°0 9.°66¢- 8/.°66E 000 asuadxg uonezipowy uonexauuy olo) olop
%L1°16 00'0p- 00°0Sb 00°0lLY saa4 101921
%629 SZ¥S0‘L- 00'sgl’t S.°0L saa [eba] Jamag
%6S°Sct 00°e0v 00655t 008.6'} saa4 bununoosoy Jamesg
%00 L6°6¥.- 16'6vL 000 s394 Joauibug 1amag
%L1°98 46'69L- L6°661°L 00'vE0°L saag Bupnsuosn

asuadxg Bunpinsuoy

%¥9'20| $9°812°L 8088V 2v'625'8t uonessiupy asuadxg jjoshed [e101
%.LL 76 15691~ gl ove'e S1°L20'E asuadx3 ¥4
%PEEEL EQ'SLP L6veb'L 007006'L sjijauag JUsWaIvy 150d 18410
%8c’L6 oge- 8.'g0l 86°66 asueinsu| ay 29kojdw3
%SE'BC £1°2€ LP'SLL oz'8vi 19kojdw3 yn asuadx3 uojsuag
%8610} 80'S. 0S'€6L'E 85°898'C |oikeg Apjaamig uonnqiiuog Jakojdwz syjjauag juswaiilay SHad
%cCL'86 29 191- £5° 10921 L6'6EY'CL spjauag yiesH sakojdwy
%10°0EL 69°ELY ES'8LE'} A T} dwo?) siayIop SuRINSU|
% 201 99'.0€ 0s'8ri'el g1'980'c} unupy g auoz-safiep
%SE 20l tv'elc BL¥IBLL SoestelL WO g auoz -sabepy

uopessjuwpy asuadxg jjoifed

%9819 GEOLE'L- 90°520'G L2'BOLE asuadx3 aoiyo lejol
%00 £0'5.€- £0'S.LE 000 yeis/Buuies | sieuiwsg
%ve el eree 162 6£'86 saxe] Auadoug
%65 PP EL'E8- €005t 0699 saoineg Buuojiuopy wiely
%E6°98 0g'6&- L6'662 L4092 soueusjuiey/meday so4j0
%ve 0El 60'9€E1 00°Qst 60985 apeibdnjweibo.d sendwo)
%S0V L9°6LL- LE'6YL or'oe @sueuajuiepy Buipping
%2 8¢ 82'692- £0'S.E GLG0L asuadxg 2010 "oSIN
%SS'SE £€°08¢c- £0'GLE 0L'v6 juawdinbg aay0
%665 oy o8lL- 00°ost 09'69¢ se|iddns a0
%ET'BLL L9ve 00°0SE°L LL'9BS' L sang diyssaquialy
%00 £0°SLE- E0°GLE 000 sioyoauig/Buiuies L reuiwasg

asuadx3z 32110

ﬂﬁ:m 10 % uwm_usm JOAD $ umm_u_._m L2 1e| - 0T, Inf

L20Z yase ybnoay ozoz Aine

[eNjoy "SA }obpng sso % 1joid s|seg (eniaay
LZ/SLHvYD

PulsIq sadlAleg a_EZEEOO ajjiaodlsed) WY 0236



LL jo 6 abed

%2918 96°Gop‘L1- §/9/6'29  6.016'0G
%b0°Zl 90°'819'%- 16'6¥2'S L6 LED
%0°Z1 90'819't- L6°6Y2'S 16°1E9
%99°L0L 87°'G/2 05°655'9L _ B6°0EB'9L
%99'101 B8Y'sL2 05'655'91  B86'0EB'9L
%80°LL 88°008'2- 000SL'E ZL6VE
%LL0 €1°2L8E- £0°5LE 06'2
%L9C 0628’ |- L67L8'L L0°0S
%16°2E S8'€09- 00°006 51°962
%68°66 Ly'Se- /6'v26'C2  0S'668'EE
%ES0L SY'0LY'E- L6221 2SHOE'S
%y v9 9e'eEL- €0'SLE 19°1v2
%6662 vE'001'2- L6'666'2 £9'668
%82°58 SL'9ee’}- /6'66E'8 geegl’s
%86 LS 85928 vELSL L 9,168
%8.'68 9891~ L6V} LLgpl
%g2E 0| €E'LL 5292 98'gLe
%564 8y LLL- 8L°E¥S 0£'ZEP
%49'9 9g-0se- €0'SLE LLYE
%61Y 1E°65E" €0'S.LE eL'sl
%E0°S9 08'2£8°2- 00°001'8 02'492'S
%00 £0°GZ€- £0°S.€ 000
%00 00°sg}'1- 00°'geL'+ 000
%15°E6 9€°282- LE'6PE'Y 19°290'F
%EEES '050°L- 00052'2 65661 L
%EES6 ¥0:8£8'2- 18'502'09  //°498'/S
%19°'66 L6°L- £5920'2 95'810'2
%19'66 L6°L- £5'920'2 95'810'2
396png Jo % 19BpNE 19A0 § uumuam L2 JeW - 02, Inr

asuadx3 aalyo 3
asuadxy aAnesILIupY ¢ auozZ MM
asuadxg juiely p uonesadQ £ 2U0Z Jamas [eloL
asuadxg aul Jamas |ejoL
asueuajuiep Jeday-aul] 19maes
asuadxg au|] Jamasg
suonesadg-asuadxy jjoiied |ejo ]
¢ suoz sabepy Bujpue ssop-siojesadp
suoijesadp-asuadxg jjoiled
asuadxg ajiqowoiny |ejo|
asuadx3 ony 1ay10
soueuajuiepeday
syani) 1o} [ang
asuadxz apiqowoiny
asuadxg uoneoaidag ¢ suoz (Buipue ssop) lamasg
asuadx3 uoneis Y |20l
uonels dwngd 1o} sajjddng
asueuajutep/iedsy uonels Y
3%99d sallilin lemaeg
asuadxg uones W
asuadxg uopesadQ |eisuay [ejOL
sauoyd Je|njen
suojealipye siojeladp
suuoun siojesadQ
wswdinbg 3 sjoo] jlews
saijddng doysg
asuadxg uonesadp |essusyn
asuadx3z Juiew @ uonesadQ g auUoZ Jamosg
asuadxg uepy g 12dQ J1B3Y1Q Z SUOZ [BIOL
abeubig jaansg
Jieday peoy
1500 Apinn b 19ans
sagIAIag apisinQ-uley asedg uadp
asuadxg wey g 13dQ I8yl g suoz
asuadxg sAnENSIUIWIPY Z AUOZ [ejoL
asuadxg asueinsuj [ejo|
|e1aUay) } O)NY-aIUBINSU|
asuadx3 asueinsu|

1202 Y2Jel ybnoiyy 0202 Al
[enjoy °‘sA }abpng sso % 1joid siseg (en100y

L2510

101181 SaoiAlag Ajjunwiwo) ajjiaoised WY OE'6



LL jo 0L abeg

% 1S'E01 £9'89 £0°0S6'L 958102 |eiBusr) ¥ 0INY-3a3URINSU| o
asuadx3g asueinsu| Lo

%S L°G2 £0°104'8- £0'G29'LL 00'v26'2 asuadxg Bunnsuo?) Jemas [€10 1
%LLLE 00°0p- 00°0S¥ 000ty saa4 10)0an(
%LS'L E0'99Y'E- £0°0SL'E 00'v82 saag Bunsuog JayiQ Jemag
%18'8E| E0°ESS 6vey't 00'8.6'1 saa4 bununoooy Jamag
%00 £0°08.'¢- £0°0GL'E 000 saa4 Je0aulbug Jamag
%e kL 00'866°L- 00'05¢'2 00°'¢se saad Jefia] Jamag

asuadxz Bugnsuos Jamas

%lc'c8 GGGl cl'€/8 Le8lLL asuadx3 sajyiin |10l
%¥8'eS 19°0L- 0s'ée 68°L1 1M LIN-SBIHNN
%45°08 BEZCIH- cL'E9 PELS [esodsig-sa1nn
%94 'v6 l9'Le- ey 98°06E suoydaja-saiy|nn
%t 0L S80I €0'GLE 81'¥9¢ FeDd-s3HN

asuadx3 sannin

%L c0L 0L'vLE L 82°082'LY 8465581 uonensuwpy asuadxg joifed jejo)
%c L6 B88'c- BL'20L 06°66 aoueinsuy 8} asfojdwug
%YEEEL £0°SLY 16°v2t'L 00°006'L sjijauag juswihojdwy 1sod Jayio
%SE'82 L £4°2€ LY'SLL ogsrl Jehojdwiz Tyn esuadx3 uoisuad
%86° 01 S6'v.L 0S'E6L'E Gb'898'E uhed Apjeamig suofinqiuuog safojdw3 syjauag Juswainay SHad
%B5'S6 tcetrt- 2L 0ve'E 15" L60'E asuadx3 yoid
%L 86 2L191- ES'109'2! L8'6EY'2H sijouag yijeaH ashojdwz
% LO°0EL oLEly £5°8.E'L €2'¢6L L duwion) siayiopp-23UBINSU|
% Lt"E0l 99°20€ 0sBrLCH 9L'8s0'EL ulpy ¢ suoz sabepy
%SE 0l vb'8ic 8L vi8' L1 2eesl'el WD € suoz sabep

uonensiwpy asuadxy jjosfied

%~ 1'G9 GO'026' L- 65°ZLS'S ¥S'265'E asuadxg aoio [e10L
%S0 8G'6LL- L6'6v.L 6€'0E asueuayujey Buippng
%9l vel 01'9¢E 00°0S€E‘L 01'929°1L sang diysiaquay
%00 £0'GLE- £0°GLE 000 s10193.41q/Buluiel | /sieujweg
%070 £0SLE- EO'S.LE 000 yeyg/Buluiel ) /sieunuag
%8058 09°S- ggle E£6°LE saxe] Auadoig
%65 PP £1'e8- £0°05} 0699 aaialag Buuojyuop wieje
%10°48 96'8E- 6’662 L0192 asueuayuneymeday anjo
%cc Ot £6°SEL 00°0SY L6°98S apesbdn/swelbol sendwo)n
%09 £0'bce- 00°006 16'G4S asuadxg a2y "osIN
%SC'Sc £E°08c- £0°GLE 0L'v6 yuswdinbg ao1)0
%6'65 £7°081- 00°0SP 15'69¢ sayjddnsg asio

130pNg JO % _13bpng 18A0 $ jobpng LZ 1| - gz, Inr

L2oZ ya.e ybnoays ozoz Ainp

[enjoy "SA ummﬁ—._m SS07 % 11104d siseg |enJsay
10MISIg S891A19S Ajunwwio) 3jjircaise) i



L1 jo 1) obed

=
Fﬁ_
%SL'bt GL'644'819- SE'vL8°201°L m«.mmo,mwv awoau| A1eulpiQ 18N
%8998 S8 glEe'Sle- 96'205'919'L LO0EL'1LOb'L asuadxg 2101
%.6'G8 QE'EEY'6- Sl'ebe'L9 58'808°2S asuadx3 sanensSIUILPY € SUOZ |ej0]L
%1SE01L £5°'89 £0'056'L 05'8L0'c asuadxz asueinsuy| [e)O|

1abpng Jo % 189bpng 1340 $ jabpng Le Jely - oz, Ine

Lzoz yaew ybnoayy ozoz AInp

|en}oy 'sA yobpng sso B Hjoid siseq |ensoy
L2/SLvo
12181 sadlaleg Ajunwwo) ajjlaolise) WY 0c:5



00'8S1L°LY 000 000 000 00'C 00851 LY
0¥'2Sr'E9l 0o 00’0 oV 'esh'eE9l 000 000
00'582'9gy 000 00’0 00°'S82'9eh 000 000
¢1'9e5'Ge 000 000 2l'9e5's2 000 000
Sh8rL'se Q00 000 Sh8rL'Se 000 000
£0'L6E'8L9'EL /6'OSE'Z0E OL'€28'6L  82'850'6L6'Y £5°503'8S8 51°/95'815'L
L2'09E'ELL'Z Q00 00°0 89°998'E. bLS9 L'l 8.'/2E'8EQ'S
EL'+00°'LE 000 000 Lr'SLb'Be 000 2.°885'C
56°SY2'S 000 00’0 G6°SYe's 00’0 000
PLSOL'L 00’0 000 000 vL59L'L 000
L2 080 000 000 000 000 12080y
PLGOLL 000 000 Q00 000 ¥LGOL'L
v¥'c96- 000 000 v 296- Q00 00’0
00°000°06 000 000 000 000 00°000'06
9.'/98"0b 000 000 9. /9E'0y 000 000
ZLe6v'orS'e 000 000 000 00’0 cL'E6P'OVS'E
00°008 000 000 00'0c08 00’0 000
88'GE2 000 00’0 88°'GEC 000 00'C
88°'sec 000 000 88'sEe 00’0 000
$6°v64'v06'0L J6'9EE'Z0E OL'EC8'6L  22'GS6'vP8'Y  6.'6EV'ZSB 9g'6E2'088'Y
L9vie'eLL 000 000 000 ovie'eLL 000
66°589'84¢2 66'689'8¢ 000 00’0 000 000
SE'EL6'EL 000 SE'EL6'CL 000 000 000
G9'e22'0LE'y 000 000 000 000 G9ECZ'0LEY
oo'er8'eLl 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'8¥8chL
061